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Hi Emily,

It would be good to use the original payment reference, thanks for checking. Hopefully, it will speed up

tracking the payment our end.
Kind regards,

Una

Una Chandler
Permitting Officer
Installations Intensive Farming Permitting Team

Environment Agency | Horizon House, Deanery Road, Bristol, BS1 5AH
una.chandler@environment-agency.gov.uk
Mobile: 07721618445

Working days: Monday to Friday

From: Emily Bright <emily@rogerparry.net>

Sent: 05 August 2025 11:51

To: Una Chandler <Una.Chandler@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Cc: Richard Corbett <richard@rogerparry.net>; Rosina Riddle <rosina@rogerparry.net>

Subject: RE: EPR/KP3122LH/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application CRM:0868089

Thank you Una, we will get that done and submitted at the same time as the other documents
and we will instruct Mr Woollam to pay the £620 to NRW. Will you need this to have the same
payment reference as the original permit payment ?
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Original Permit submission reference : PSCAPPWOOLL162

Kind regards
Emily Bright

Emily Bright
Roger Parry & Partners LLP

Please note that | am only in the office on Mondays, Tuesday and Wednesday

Website | Facebook | Twitter |

Direct Line: 01691 655334

23 Church Street, Oswestry, SY11 2SU

9, Mercian House, Darwin Court, Oxon Business Park, Shrewsbury, SY3 SAL
Regulated by RICS

[-<

From: Una Chandler <Una.Chandler@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 August 2025 09:59

To: Emily Bright <emily@rogerparry.net>

Cc: Richard Corbett <richard@rogerparry.net>; Rosina Riddle <rosina@rogerparry.net>

Subject: RE: EPR/KP3122LH/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application CRM:0868089

Hi Emily,

Thank you for providing the updated site plan. | have completed the ammonia screening for the
installation. The ammonia impacts from the proposal screened out and therefore detailed modelling is
not required.

However, | have identified multiple sensitive receptors located <100m from the installation boundary.
As there are sensitive receptors within 100m of the installation boundary, please submit a Dust
Management Plan (DMP) in accordance with Appendix 11 of guidance Assessing dust control

measures on intensive poultry installations.

In accordance with Table 1.19 of the The Environment Agency (Environmental Permitting and
Abstraction Licensing) (England) Charging Scheme 2022 (publishing.service.gov.uk), there is an

additional charge of £620 for the assessment of the DMP. Please note, this must be paid in full before
the application can be duly made. The deadline for the payment is 12/08/2025, same as for the
remainder of the questions in the information request email dated 29/07/2025.

Details of how to pay are provided in Part 11 of the application form B3.5.
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Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

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

Sent: 04 August 2025 16:23

To: Una Chandler <Una.Chandler@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Cc: Richard Corbett <richard@rogerparry.net>; Rosina Riddle <rosina@rogerparry.net>

Subject: RE: EPR/KP3122LH/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application CRM:0868089

You don't often get email from emily@rogerparry.net. Learn why this is important

Hi Una,

Thank you for providing that clarification about the permit site boundary, I'll make a note of that
for other applications going forward. Please see attached plan with the updated permit
boundary.

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

Sent: 04 August 2025 15:54

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

Thank you for your email and the attached ammonia screening application documents. Regarding the
site plan — it appears from our screening that there is a large car park located in the upper part of the
site plan (north of the poultry shed), although this may no longer represent the actual activities on site.
Please could you confirm if there is a car park located within the installation boundary? If that’s the
case, please omit the car park from the installation boundary as it is not technically connected to the
installation and provide a revised site plan.

Thank you for the update regarding the remaining information request.
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

Sent: 04 August 2025 13:54

To: Una Chandler <Una.Chandler@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Cc: Richard Corbett <richard@rogerparry.net>; Rosina Riddle <rosina@rogerparry.net>

Subject: FW: EPR/KP3122LH/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application CRM:0868089

You don't often get email from emily@rogerparry.net. Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon Una,

Thank you for your email below, we really appreciate your timely response to our permit
application. The pre-application request form is attached and also the site plan with a clear site
boundary (blue line). As per your request all other buildings not relevant to the permit have been
excluded. If you have any further questions regarding any of the attached, please do let me
know.

We will go through all of your other questions over the next couple days and will aim to give you
all the answers before 12/08/25.

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
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From: Richard Corbett <richard@rogerparry.net>

Sent: 03 August 2025 17:10

To: Emily Bright <emily@rogerparry.net>

Subject: FW: EPR/KP3122LH/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application CRM:0868089

Richard

Richard Corbett Bsc Hons MRICS FAAV
Managing Partner, Roger Parry & Partners LLP
07779784673

Website | Facebook | Twitter | richard@rogerpar

23 Church Street, Oswestry, Shropshire, SY11 2SU

9, Mercian House, Darwin Court, Oxon Business Park, Shrewsbury, SY3 SAL
Regulated by RICS

The information, attachments and opinions contained in this message are those of its author only and do not necessarily represent those of
Roger Parry & Partners LLP and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. The message may
contain privileged and confidential information and you may not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this
emailin error please notify us at mail@rogerparry.net. Although any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked with virus and
malware protection software, you should carry out your own software security checks before opening any attachment. Roger Parry &
Partners LLP do not accept liability for any damage or loss which may be caused by software viruses. Roger Parry & Partners LLP,
Partnership No. 0C312203, registered in England and Wales, registered office: Hogstow Hall, Minsterley, Shrewsbury.

From: Una Chandler <Una.Chandler@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 01 August 2025 15:07

To: Richard Corbett <richard@rogerparry.net>

Subject: FW: EPR/KP3122LH/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application CRM:0868089

You don't often get email from una.chandler@environment-agency.gov.uk. Learn why this is important
Hi Richard,

As discussed in the call just now, please see the request for further information email below.

Regards,
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

From: SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA) <RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 July 2025 11:04

To: Richard Corbett <richard@rogerparry.net>

Cc: Una Chandler <Una.Chandler@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: EPR/KP3122LH/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application CRM:0868089

Dear Richard Corbett

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016
Application reference: EPR/KP3122LH/A001
Operator: DA & LJ Woollam

Facility: Land to the West of Bryn y Plentyn Farm, Middleton, Shropshire, SY11
4LP

Thank you for your application received on 09/07/2025.

| have picked up your application for ‘duly making’. | have completed an initial review of
your application and supporting documents, and need the following additional
information before | can ‘duly make’ your application:

Form B3.5 — Q2 — About this application

1. Submit a pre-application request form so an ammonia screening assessment can be
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completed. Please send this form directly to me with your responses. Please see the form
attached.

2. Please provide a clear site boundary plan with the pre-application form. This should be
the installation boundary you propose to include in the permit (with any dwellings and

unrelated operations excluded from the installation boundary).
This needs to be provided within 2 working days from this email.

Site plan layout/drainage plan:
Submit a revised site layout plan that includes the following information:

1. Show the location of the carcass storage and include the key.

Show the location of feed bins and include the key.

Show the location of the bunded chemicals storage and include the key.

Show the spill kit location(s) for the bunded chemicals storage and include the key.
Show the location of the bunded fuel store.

Show the spill kit location(s) for the bunded fuel tank and include the key.

Show the location of soakaways.

© N o o~ wDd

Provide the drainage routes and outlet locations for clean/uncontaminated water and
dirty water clearly marked on the site plan.

9. Where do the soakaways drain to? Provide the outlet location to the drainage ditches
referenced in the Technical Standards document. Where do ditches ultimately drain to,
i.e. name the watercourse (river) that the discharge ultimately drains to.

10. Include a diverter valve if present on site for periods of washdown.
Note: The Technical standards document provides soakaways as an emission source, however,
they are not shown on the site plan.

Site name

Confirm the site name you wish to proceed with. Form B3.5 — Q2b states the site name as
‘Land to the West of Bryn y Plentyn Farm’, but some of the documents state the site name as
‘Bryn y Plentyn Farm” while others refer to ‘Pullet Rearing Unit’.

BAT
1. Provide a BAT document to confirm the new housing will comply with sector BAT, i.e. BAT
3,4, 24, 25, 26,27 and 32.

Waste management plan
1. Provide a waste management plan with your application.
Note: You have provided a waste minimisation plan with your application. Please also provide

a waste management plan in line with the sector guidance for intensive farming IPPC
Technical Guidance Note.

Standby generator
1. Please confirm the thermal input capacity of the standby generator in MWth.

2. Please confirm how many hours per annum the standby generator is operated for testing
purposes.
3. Please confirm the standby generator is only used for emergency power supply use,

where mains power has gone down, for less than 500 hours per annum.

Note: In accordance with guidance Emergency backup diesel engines on installations: best
available techniques (BAT) - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk), you must test the standby generator for
less than 50 hours a year. In the Intensive Farming sector, operators generally test for 1 hour
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per week which we can accept.

Non-Technical Summary (NT
Submit a revised NTS that includes the following information:

1. Description of location of the site with nearest village quoted and reference to national
grid reference for the centre of the installation.

Provide the cycle times for bird rearing and cleaning/downtime between the cycles.
Provide ventilation type, e.g. high velocity fans.

Provide fan efflux velocity in m/s.

o M wbd

Please provide a brief description of clean water drainage, i.e. summarise where clean
roof and yard water drains to.
6. Please include the number of poultry houses (even if it’s just one house) for clarity.

Technical Standards (TS)

Submit a revised technical standards document that includes the following information:
1. Please confirm which type of ventilation will be used and provide revised plans
accordingly (site plan, NTS, TS).
2. Include vent from the fuel oil tank for the generator as an emission source in the emission

point table.
Note: Emission point description/source and location table, as well as text in the TS references
high-velocity roof fans. However, the site layout plan as well as the non-technical summary
(NTS) state that fans are positioned along the sides of the building. Please confirm which type
of ventilation will be used and provide revised plans accordingly so they are consistent across
the application (site plan, NTS, TS).
Note: The emissions table includes emissions from the generator but not the fuel oil tank.

Environmental Risk Assessment (ERA)

1. Provide a contingency measure document that lists plans/actions that will be put in place
in case of an emergency.

2. Please provide an emergency plan with your application. Please include fire risk
assessment and firewater containment procedure in the emergency plan, e.g. diverter
valves changed to containment to prevent contamination of clean water drainage.

Please reply directly to this email with your information and copy me in.

You must send us the information and payment by the following deadlines:

e Ammonia assessment application: 31/07/2025

® All other responses: 12/08/2025. Please note that I'm on leave 11 - 22/08/2025.
If practical, please provide your responses at your earliest convenience so these
can be processed promptly before | go on leave.

If we do not receive this by this deadline, we will return your application.

If we receive what is missing by the deadline, we will continue to check your
application. We’ll check to see if there’s enough information for the application to be
‘duly made’. Duly made means that we have all the information we need to begin
determination. Determination is where we assess your application and decide if we can
allow what you’ve asked for.



We'll let you know by email whether your application can be duly made. If it can’t be
duly made, we’ll return your application to you.

If we do have to return your application, we’ll send you a partial refund of your
application payment. We'll retain 20% of the correct application charge to cover our
costs in reviewing your application. This maximum amount we’ll retain is capped at
£1,500. Further information on charging can be found

at: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permits-and-
abstraction-licences-tables-of-charges

Note: Our email system has a file size limit of 25MB, if your returns exceed this limit
you will have to arrange an online file transfer. Please ensure the file transfer link does
not have a time limit on it.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Yours sincerely,

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

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not
copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you
should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and
any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address
may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
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
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https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fenvironment-agency&data=05%7C02%7CUna.Chandler%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C9a3e9e03e3d347aa856208ddd40e0908%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638899879233112580%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QqXRXEe%2BWSa1raVljy1pNgmC%2BU192QSEQeSERpoFGBA%3D&reserved=0

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



